
Courthouse Commons Request for Proposal 

 

County of San Diego – Addendum 8 - 11/4/17 

1. Developer Question:  The Summary of Work paragraph 1.2.A.10 states that “developer is 

responsible for abatement of all hazardous materials encountered on site”.  Are there hazardous 

materials in the Central Jail that are known in the area where the scope or work is to be 

performed?  

 

County response:  The Central Jail was constructed in 1994, so it is unlikely that the area of 

work within the Central Jail contains any hazardous materials.  However, during the 

development of this area, the winning team will need to perform any analysis and testing that 

may be required by permitting agencies, and also perfom any required abatement as part of 

their work.   

2. In the “Statement of Work”, 1.2.A.9 it describes an access panel in the holding cell to get to the 

“Possible Pump Room” and access ladder.   The access ladder is not shown on sheet D10.   We 

assume the access ladder is to access the Mechanical Room on the first floor; however, this 

seems like a security issue for the inmates in the cell.  Please clarify the intent of the access 

ladder and access panel.  

 

County response:  The security access panel noted on drawing D10 should remain; however, 

no ladder is required. 

 

3. In the Statement of Work - 1.2.A.3.u it describes that all utilities will be extended from the 

Central Jail side.  We assume this is because the County will maintain the Tunnel.  However, the 

SOM drawings show mechanical duct from the New Courthouse.  We assume we have the 

option for that as well.  In addition, we assume that all the utilities required for the B3 level of 

the New Courthouse will be from its own systems up to the knock-out panel for the tunnel 

connection.  Please confirm.  

 

County response: Developer will not have the option of a mechanical duct from the New 

Courthouse. “Per Statement of Work -1.2.A.3.u,” Developer will provide extension of 

mechanical, electrical, plumbing, telecommunication and ventilation infrastructure  from the 

Central Jail. The SOM drawing M 16-2.B3 applies to a different design fire event than that stated 

in 1.2 A1. of the Inmate Tunnel MEP and Fire Life Safety Systems Requirements.   

 

In general, Proposers shall assume that all utilities for the tunnel and the B3 area of the New 

Courthouse will be provided from the Central Jail. For work within the B3 level of the New State 

Courthouse, there may be the option for some services (such as electrical service to the 

elevator) to come from the New Courthouse.  The final layout of this will be confirmed during 

the design development process after a Proposer is under contract. 

 



 
 

4. In the Statement of Work – 1.2.A.3.gg it asks for “uninterrupted and clear operation of Sherriff 

Department radios”.  Does the Central Jail currently have a DAS system?  If so, can it be 

extended with repeaters into the tunnel?  

 

County response: The Central Jail operates a DAS system in the UHF Public safety band, and 

the New Courthouse facility operates a 700/800 MHz DAS system in the public safety band. 

Radio coverage from both existing DAS systems will have to be extended throughout the new 

tunnel connecting both facilities.  The means and method of providing these extensions is up to 

the Proposers as long as it meets the County’s requirements as noted in the RFP. 

 


